## EST. 1839

## **BUCHANAN COUNTY COMMISSION**

411 Jules, Room 101 St. Joseph, MO 64501 816-271-1503 akendall@buchmo.org

Scott Nelson, Presiding Commissioner Scott Burnham, Eastern District Commissioner Ron Hook, Western District Commissioner

## **NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING**

Notice is hereby given that the Buchanan County Commission will conduct a meeting at 9:00 a.m.  Monday, November 6, 2023 at the Buchanan County Courthouse in room 101.  The tentative agenda of this meeting includes:  Call to order  Amend or approve agenda  Approve meeting minutes from last session  Citizens group(s)  Public hearings  Report on bid openings  Department reports (Appointed or Elected Officials)  Review & approve court orders Business:  Court Orders to Transfer Funds  Court Orders to Issue Voids or Stop Pays  Review and approve ARPA funding request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity  Court order to sell trustee property to Brian & Amy Deshon  Court order authorizing signing of 3 <sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain  Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain  Any other business deemed necessary.  Adjournment  Other Business & Meetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023  Piscuss & possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP  Meet with Larry Jacobson on BRO-011(34) – Ajax Road	from last session  inted or Elected Officials) iders Business:  Stop Pays ling request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity erty to Brian & Amy Deshon of 3 <sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain
The tentative agenda of this meeting includes:  Call to order  Amend or approve agenda  Approve meeting minutes from last session  Citizens group(s)  Public hearings  Report on bid openings  Department reports (Appointed or Elected Officials)  Review & approve court orders Business:  Court Orders to Transfer Funds  Court Orders to Issue Voids or Stop Pays  Review and approve ARPA funding request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity  Court order to sell trustee property to Brian & Amy Deshon  Court order authorizing signing of 3rd Amendment to United Service funding agreement  Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain  Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain  Any other business deemed necessary.  Adjournment  Other Business & Meetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023  9:30 a.m.  Discuss & possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP	from last session  inted or Elected Officials) ders Business:  Stop Pays ling request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity erty to Brian & Amy Deshon of 3rd Amendment to United Service funding agreement of to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain
<ul> <li>Call to order</li> <li>Amend or approve agenda</li> <li>Approve meeting minutes from last session</li> <li>Citizens group(s)</li> <li>Public hearings</li> <li>Report on bid openings</li> <li>Department reports (Appointed or Elected Officials)</li> <li>Review &amp; approve court orders Business:</li> <li>Court Orders to Transfer Funds</li> <li>Court Orders to Issue Voids or Stop Pays</li> <li>Review and approve ARPA funding request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity</li> <li>Court order to sell trustee property to Brian &amp; Amy Deshon</li> <li>Court order authorizing signing of 3<sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement</li> <li>Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain</li> <li>8.</li> <li>9.</li> <li>10.</li> <li>Intuition on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023</li> <li>9:30 a.m.</li> <li>Discuss &amp; possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP</li> </ul>	inted or Elected Officials) iders Business: Stop Pays ling request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity erty to Brian & Amy Deshon of 3 <sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain
Amend or approve agenda Approve meeting minutes from last session Citizens group(s) Public hearings Report on bid openings Department reports (Appointed or Elected Officials) Review & approve court orders Business: Court Orders to Transfer Funds Court Orders to Issue Voids or Stop Pays Review and approve ARPA funding request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity Court order to sell trustee property to Brian & Amy Deshon Court order authorizing signing of 3rd Amendment to United Service funding agreement Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain  Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain  Discuss & Discuss & Moetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023  Pisous & Meetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023  Pisous & Possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP	inted or Elected Officials) Iders Business:  Stop Pays Iling request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity Iderty to Brian & Amy Deshon Is of 3 <sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement In to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain
<ul> <li>Approve meeting minutes from last session</li> <li>Citizens group(s)</li> <li>Public hearings</li> <li>Report on bid openings</li> <li>Department reports (Appointed or Elected Officials)</li> <li>Review &amp; approve court orders Business:</li> <li>Court Orders to Transfer Funds</li> <li>Court Orders to Issue Voids or Stop Pays</li> <li>Review and approve ARPA funding request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity</li> <li>Court order to sell trustee property to Brian &amp; Amy Deshon</li> <li>Court order authorizing signing of 3rd Amendment to United Service funding agreement</li> <li>Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain</li> <li>8.</li> <li>9.</li> <li>10.</li> </ul> Any other business deemed necessary. Adjournment Other Business & Meetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023 9:30 a.m. Discuss & possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP	inted or Elected Officials) Iders Business:  Stop Pays Iling request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity Iderty to Brian & Amy Deshon Is of 3 <sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement In to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain
<ul> <li>Citizens group(s)</li> <li>Public hearings</li> <li>Report on bid openings</li> <li>Department reports (Appointed or Elected Officials)</li> <li>Review &amp; approve court orders Business:</li> <li>Court Orders to Transfer Funds</li> <li>Court Orders to Issue Voids or Stop Pays</li> <li>Review and approve ARPA funding request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity</li> <li>Court order to sell trustee property to Brian &amp; Amy Deshon</li> <li>Court order authorizing signing of 3<sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement</li> <li>Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain</li> <li>8.</li> <li>9.</li> <li>10.</li> </ul> Any other business deemed necessary.  Adjournment  Other Business & Meetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023  9:30 a.m.  Discuss & possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP	inted or Elected Officials) Inders Business:  Stop Pays Ing request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity Inverty to Brian & Amy Deshon In of 3rd Amendment to United Service funding agreement In to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain  Iday, Monday, November 6, 2023
Public hearings Report on bid openings Department reports (Appointed or Elected Officials) Review & approve court orders Business:  Court Orders to Transfer Funds Court Orders to Issue Voids or Stop Pays Review and approve ARPA funding request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity Court order to sell trustee property to Brian & Amy Deshon Court order authorizing signing of 3 <sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain  Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain  uny other business deemed necessary.  Discuss & Meetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023  9:30 a.m. Discuss & possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP	Stop Pays  John Pays
Report on bid openings Department reports (Appointed or Elected Officials) Review & approve court orders Business:  Court Orders to Transfer Funds Court Orders to Issue Voids or Stop Pays Review and approve ARPA funding request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity Court order to sell trustee property to Brian & Amy Deshon Court order authorizing signing of 3 <sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain  Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain  number of the Business deemed necessary.  Discuss & Meetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023  9:30 a.m. Discuss & possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP	Stop Pays  John Pays
Department reports (Appointed or Elected Officials) Review & approve court orders Business:  Court Orders to Transfer Funds Court Orders to Issue Voids or Stop Pays Review and approve ARPA funding request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity Court order to sell trustee property to Brian & Amy Deshon Court order authorizing signing of 3 <sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain  Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain  University of the Business deemed necessary. Court order business deemed neces	Stop Pays  John Pays
Review & approve court orders Business:  1. Court Orders to Transfer Funds 2. Court Orders to Issue Voids or Stop Pays 3. Review and approve ARPA funding request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity 4. Court order to sell trustee property to Brian & Amy Deshon 5. Court order authorizing signing of 3 <sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement 6. Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain 7. 8. 9. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 11. 11	Stop Pays  John Pays
<ol> <li>Court Orders to Transfer Funds</li> <li>Court Orders to Issue Voids or Stop Pays</li> <li>Review and approve ARPA funding request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity</li> <li>Court order to sell trustee property to Brian &amp; Amy Deshon</li> <li>Court order authorizing signing of 3<sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement</li> <li>Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain</li> <li>8.</li> <li>9.</li> <li>10.</li> <li>Inly other business deemed necessary.</li> <li>Inly other Business &amp; Meetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023</li> <li>9:30 a.m.</li> <li>Discuss &amp; possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP</li> </ol>	Stop Pays  Joseph Habitat for Humanity  Josep
2. Court Orders to Issue Voids or Stop Pays 3. Review and approve ARPA funding request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity 4. Court order to sell trustee property to Brian & Amy Deshon 5. Court order authorizing signing of 3 <sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement 6. Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain 7. 8. 9. 10.  In other business deemed necessary.  djournment  Other Business & Meetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023 9:30 a.m.  Discuss & possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP	ding request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity erty to Brian & Amy Deshon g of 3 <sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain
3. Review and approve ARPA funding request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity 4. Court order to sell trustee property to Brian & Amy Deshon 5. Court order authorizing signing of 3 <sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement 6. Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain 7. 8. 9. 10. ny other business deemed necessary. djournment  other Business & Meetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023 9:30 a.m. Discuss & possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP	ling request for St. Joseph Habitat for Humanity perty to Brian & Amy Deshon g of 3 <sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement g to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain day, Monday, November 6, 2023
4. Court order to sell trustee property to Brian & Amy Deshon  5. Court order authorizing signing of 3 <sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement  6. Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain  7. 8. 9. 10.  ny other business deemed necessary.  djournment  ther Business & Meetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023  9:30 a.m. Discuss & possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP	day, Monday, November 6, 2023
5. Court order authorizing signing of 3 <sup>rd</sup> Amendment to United Service funding agreement 6. Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain 7. 8. 9. 10. ny other business deemed necessary. djournment wither Business & Meetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023 9:30 a.m. Discuss & possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP	day, Monday, November 6, 2023
6. Court order to sell trustee property to Raja Ghulam Dastgir Hussain 7. 8. 9. 10. ny other business deemed necessary. djournment other Business & Meetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023 9:30 a.m. Discuss & possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP	day, Monday, November 6, 2023
7. 8. 9. 10.  ny other business deemed necessary. djournment  ther Business & Meetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023 9:30 a.m. Discuss & possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP	day, <u>Monday, November 6, 20</u> 23
89	day, <u>Monday, November 6, 20</u> 23
9	day, <u>Monday, November 6, 20</u> 23
ny other business deemed necessary.  djournment  ther Business & Meetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023  9:30 a.m. Discuss & possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP	day, <u>Monday, November 6, 20</u> 23
ny other business deemed necessary. djournment Other Business & Meetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023 9:30 a.m. Discuss & possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP	day, <u>Monday, November 6, 20</u> 23
Other Business & Meetings on this same day, Monday, November 6, 2023  9:30 a.m. Discuss & possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP	
9:30 a.m. Discuss & possibly award Inmate Health Care RFP	
<u> </u>	ibly award Inmate Health Care REP
10.00 a.m. INJeet with Larry Jacobson on Bro-011(54) — Ajax Road	•
	y Jacobson on BRO-011(34) — Ajax Road